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Amendment #1 to Agreement between Monterey Counq‘r and SALINAS COLLISION REPAIR
RFQ 10338 Auto Body Repair Services

AMENDMENT #1 TO AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN

COUNTY OF MONTEREY & SALINAS VALLEY FORD SALES, INC.

dba SALINAS COLLISION REPAIR

THIS AMENDMENT is made to the PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT for the provision
of auto body repair services by and between SALINAS VALLEY FORD SALES, INC, dba
SALINAS COLLISION REPAIR, hereinafter “CONTRACTOR?”, and the County of Monterey, a
political subdivision of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as “County”.

WHEREAS, the County and CONTRACTOR wish to amend the AGREEMENT to reflect the
County’s exercise of the option to extend for one (1) additional year.

NOW THEREFORE, the County and CONTRACTOR hereby agree to amend the AGREEMENT in
the following manner:

1,

Section 3.1, “TERM OF AGREEMENT?, shall be amended by removing “The initial term
shall commence with the signing of the AGREEMENT through and including August 31, 2015,
with the option to extend the AGREEMENT for two (2) additional one (1) year periods.
County is not required to state a reason if it elects not to renew this AGREEMENT.”, and
replacing it with “The initial term shall commence with the signing of the AGREEMENT
through and including August 31, 2016, with the option to extend the AGREEMENT for one
(1) additional one (1) year period. County is not required to state a reason if it elects not to
renew this AGREEMENT".

Except as provided herein, all remaining terms, conditions and provisions of the
AGREEMENT are unchanged and unaffected by this AMENDMENT and shall continue in full
force and effect as set forth in the AGREEMENT.

A copy of this AMENDMENT shall be attached to the original AGREEMENT dated
June 10, 2013.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this AMENDMENT on the day and year wri_lten below,

MONTEREY COUNTY - - CONTRACTOR

By: SALINAS VALLEY FORDSALES INC,
dba SALINAS COLLISION REPAIR

smg 0?3{& ’f‘?ﬁ ;s Signature of Chair, President, or

Woﬁtr{;ﬂm}c’hﬁ
: . Vice-President ,
= 74/ AL Lo g Veden-

" Printed Name and Title '

By: }&K\(J %Z/Zf

Dated: “L "(Signattre of Secrotary MAskt Joecretary, CFO,
L’J]S Treasurer or Asst. Treasurer’

Approved as to Liability Provisions: ) U ?'*,ﬂ\ . H[ M ‘ﬂjf] _ %(Gtmﬂf

Approved as to Fifdal Provi}i

Deputy Auditor/Cgiitrolldr

Printed Name and Tifle
Risk Management — _Dated: (.P’ ?,7/[ f‘; 7
Dated: |
Approyed as to Form: 7
Deputy County Counsel

Dated: -7!/%// o

*INSTRUCTIONS: If CONTRACTOR is a corporation, including fimited liability and non-profit corporations,
the full legal name of the corporation shall be set forth above together with the signatures of two specified
officers. If CONTRACTOR is a partnership, the name of the partnership shall be set forth above together with
the signature of a partner who has authority to execuie this Agreement on behalf of the partnership. If
CONTRACTOR is contracting in an individual capacity, the individual shall set forth the name of the business,
if any, and shall personally sign the Agrecment.
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